

ESTTA Tracking number: **ESTTA941049**

Filing date: **12/13/2018**

IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

Proceeding	91233188
Party	Defendant Nantong Rising Sports & Leisure Goods Co., Ltd.
Correspondence Address	JACK LEO 8721 SANTA MONICA BLVD#1246 LOS ANGELES, CA 90069-4507 UNITED STATES Jackleo2050@hotmail.com no phone number provided
Submission	Motion to Amend Application
Filer's Name	/Qian Lin/
Filer's email	Jacleo2050@hotmail.com
Signature	/QL/
Date	12/13/2018
Attachments	87011586LOT AMEND APPLICATION.pdf(10378 bytes)

Voluntary Amendment

The table below presents the data as entered.

Input Field	Entered
SERIAL NUMBER	87011586
LAW OFFICE ASSIGNED	LAW OFFICE 111
MARK SECTION	
MARK FILE NAME	https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/87011586/large
LITERAL ELEMENT	LOT
STANDARD CHARACTERS	NO
USPTO-GENERATED IMAGE	NO
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (current)	
INTERNATIONAL CLASS	028
DESCRIPTION	
Balls for games; Balls for sports; Baseball gloves; Body-building apparatus; Boxing gloves; Elbow guards for athletic use; Gloves for golf; Knee guards for athletic use; Men's athletic supporters; Nets for sports; Protective padding for playing skateboarding, snowboarding, Taekwondo; Punching bags; Shin guards for athletic use; Stuffed toys; Targets; Weight lifting belts; Football gloves; Handball gloves; Rowing gloves; Running gloves; Skateboarding gloves	
FILING BASIS	Section 1(a)
FIRST USE ANYWHERE DATE	At least as early as 06/12/2008
FIRST USE IN COMMERCE DATE	At least as early as 06/20/2008
GOODS AND/OR SERVICES SECTION (proposed)	
INTERNATIONAL CLASS	028
TRACKED TEXT DESCRIPTION	
Balls for games; Boxing gloves; Balls for sports; Elbow guards for athletic use; Baseball gloves; Knee guards for athletic use; Body-building apparatus; Men's athletic supporters; Targets; Gloves for golf; Nets for sports; Protective padding for playing skateboarding, snowboarding, Taekwondo; Punching bags; Shin guards for athletic use; Stuffed toys; Weight lifting belts; Football gloves; Handball gloves; Rowing gloves; Running gloves; Skateboarding gloves	
FINAL DESCRIPTION	
Boxing gloves; Elbow guards for athletic use; Knee guards for athletic use; Men's athletic supporters; Targets	
FILING BASIS	Section 1(a)
FIRST USE ANYWHERE DATE	At least as early as 06/12/2008
FIRST USE IN COMMERCE DATE	At least as early as 06/20/2008
SIGNATURE SECTION	
RESPONSE SIGNATURE	/QL/
SIGNATORY'S NAME	/Qian Lin/
SIGNATORY'S POSITION	President

DATE SIGNED	11/28/2017
AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY	YES
FILING INFORMATION SECTION	
SUBMIT DATE	Tue Nov 28 03:21:59 EST 2017
TEAS STAMP	USPTO/PRA-XXX.XXX.XXX.XXX -20171128032159597584-870 11586-5101658b4556fed1ad0 e9ef28556e7d8f3dbafa9a486 93bbded20a4a76e7397a9-N/A -N/A-20171128031130711729

Under the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number.
PTO Form 1966 (Rev 10/2011)
OMB No. 0651-0050 (Exp 09/20/2020)

Voluntary Amendment

To the Commissioner for Trademarks:

Application serial no. **87011586** LOT (Stylized and/or with Design, see <https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/87011586/large>) has been amended as follows:

CLASSIFICATION AND LISTING OF GOODS/SERVICES

Applicant proposes to amend the following class of goods/services in the application:

Current: Class 028 for Balls for games; Balls for sports; Baseball gloves; Body-building apparatus; Boxing gloves; Elbow guards for athletic use; Gloves for golf; Knee guards for athletic use; Men's athletic supporters; Nets for sports; Protective padding for playing skateboarding, snowboarding, Taekwondo; Punching bags; Shin guards for athletic use; Stuffed toys; Targets; Weight lifting belts; Football gloves; Handball gloves; Rowing gloves; Running gloves; Skateboarding gloves

Original Filing Basis:

Filing Basis: Section 1(a), Use in Commerce: The applicant is using the mark in commerce, or the applicant's related company or licensee is using the mark in commerce, on or in connection with the identified goods and/or services. 15 U.S.C. Section 1051(a), as amended. The mark was first used at least as early as 06/12/2008 and first used in commerce at least as early as 06/20/2008 , and is now in use in such commerce.

Proposed:

Tracked Text Description: ~~Balls for games~~; Boxing gloves; ~~Balls for sports~~; Elbow guards for athletic use; ~~Baseball gloves~~; Knee guards for athletic use; ~~Body-building apparatus~~; Men's athletic supporters; Targets; ~~Gloves for golf~~; ~~Nets for sports~~; ~~Protective padding for playing skateboarding~~; ~~snowboarding~~; ~~Taekwondo~~; ~~Punching bags~~; ~~Shin guards for athletic use~~; ~~Stuffed toys~~; ~~Weight lifting belts~~; ~~Football gloves~~; ~~Handball gloves~~; ~~Rowing gloves~~; ~~Running gloves~~; ~~Skateboarding gloves~~

Class 028 for Boxing gloves; Elbow guards for athletic use; Knee guards for athletic use; Men's athletic supporters; Targets

Filing Basis: Section 1(a), Use in Commerce: The applicant is using the mark in commerce, or the applicant's related company or licensee is using the mark in commerce, on or in connection with the identified goods and/or services. 15 U.S.C. Section 1051(a), as amended. The mark was first used at least as early as 06/12/2008 and first used in commerce at least as early as 06/20/2008 , and is now in use in such commerce.

SIGNATURE(S)

Voluntary Amendment Signature

Signature: /QL/ Date: 11/28/2017

Signatory's Name: /Qian Lin/

Signatory's Position: President

The signatory has confirmed that he/she is not represented by either an authorized attorney or Canadian attorney/agent, and that he/she is either: (1) the applicant ; or (2) a person(s) with legal authority to bind the applicant; and if an authorized U.S. attorney or Canadian attorney/agent previously represented him/her in this matter, either he/she has filed a signed revocation of power of attorney with the USPTO or the USPTO has granted the request of his/her prior representative to withdraw.

Serial Number: 87011586

Internet Transmission Date: Tue Nov 28 03:21:59 EST 2017
TEAS Stamp: USPTO/PRA-XXX.XXX.XXX.XXX-20171128032159
597584-87011586-5101658b4556fed1ad0e9ef2
8556e7d8f3dbafa9a48693bbded20a4a76e7397a
9-N/A-N/A-20171128031130711729